s N e

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
June 7, 2021

7:30 pm

Zoom Details
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87977934012
Or One tap mobile :
US: +13017158592
Or Telephone:
US: +1 301 715

Webinar ID: 879 7793 4012

CALL TO ORDER

LATE FILE ORDR 253_05_24 2021 Crosswalk High St
PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

5.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e May 24, 2021 City Council Meeting (both Public Sessions)

COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL025_06_07_2021 Block Party Lafayette St. 8/7/2021

e APPL026_06_07_2021 Lyons Road Race 8/3/2021

e APPL027_06_07_2021 Chocolate Tour 10/2/2021

e APPL028_06_07_2021 GNOCA 5K Walk/Run 9/26/2021

e APPL029_06_07_2021 Nbpt Half Marathon 10/24/2021

e APPL030_06_07_2021 50’s Car Show 8/12/2021
TRANSFERS

e TRANO099 06 _07_2021 Lib Staff 8,519.00 to GEN Heat/Elec 8,500.00, HR 19.00

e TRAN100 06 _07_2021 RRFA Witrfrnt 16,580.22 to PKG Main 16,580.22

e TRAN101 06 07_2021 Witr Ret Earnings 194,000 to Fund Bal 100,000, CIP Lease 94,000
e TRAN102 06 07_2021 Sew Ret Earnings 149,000 to Fund Bal 100,000, CIP Lease 49,000
e TRAN103 06 07_2021 Free Cash 24,000 to CIP Lease 24,000

e TRAN104_06_07_2021 Free Cash 110,000 to FF Sal 53K, FF OT 45K, Dispatch 12K

e TRAN105 06_07_2021 Lib Staff 3,475.00 to Rental 525, Supplies 1,500, Fuel 1,450

(Approve)

(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)

(PS)
(PS)
(PS)
(PS)
(PS)
(PS)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012

8. APPOINTMENTS

e APPT250 06 07 2021 Theresa Rooney 7R Beacon St.  COA 5/31/2026
e APPT251 06 07_2021 Aileen Graf 2 Liberty St. Fruit St Hist Comm. 6/20/2024
e APPT252 06 07 2021 Adam Armstrong 5 Buck St Harbor Comm 4/01/2024
e APPT253 06 07 2021 Ahmer Ibrahim 85 Prospect St  HRC 6/30/2024

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

Neighborhoods & City Services
ORDR253_05_24 2021 Crosswalk High St
Public Safety
COMM282_01_27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal
END OF CONSENT AGENDA
REGULAR AGENDA
9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
10. COMMUNICATIONS
11. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

12. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT247 05 24 2021 Brian Brunault 83 Garden St.  Cnstble for Civil Business 7/1/2024
e APPT249 05 24 2021 Joseph Haberland 22 Farrell St Sch. Cmte. Whittier Reg.  5/31/2024
Vo.Tech. HS
13. ORDERS

e ORDR254_06_07_2021 Increase to spending limit Electrical Insp.
e ORDR255 06 07_2021 FY 2022 Revolving Funds

e ORDR256_06 07 2021 Intentto Lease 50 Parker St

o ORDR257 06 07 2021 Water & Sewer Rates

14. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO074 04 12 2021 2" reading Council Salaries with Supporting Memo
e ODNCO077_05 10 2021 Merrimac St. Parking Restrictions
(Continued from May 24, 2021)
e (ODNCO080 06 07 2021  Amended Union St Parking Restrictions
e ODNCO081 06 07 2021  Amended Quorum Historic Comm

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e COMM261 08 31 2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront
e ORDR227_12 14 2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award



Budget & Finance
In Committee:
¢ COMM311_03 08 2021 Clir Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries
e ORDR248 _05_10 2021 Budget Order 2022 w/memo from the Mayor
e TRANO097_05 24 2021  Gen. Fund-Free Cash $65,260.87 & HWY Streetlights $50,000 to
Snow & Ice Labor $238.00 & Snow & Ice-Expenses $115,498.87
e TRANO098 05 24 2021  Multiple Accounts Transfer Appropriation Request $3,071,492.00 to
Multiple FY2022 Capital & Reserves $3,071,492.00 (COTW)

e ORDR252_05_24 2021 Phillips Drive Loan Order
e ODNCO079 05 24 2021 Plumbing and Gas Fees Sec 5-111 & 5-112

Education

In Committee:
e COMM273_10 13 2020 Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987
e COMMS329 05 24 2021 Statement of Interest, School Building Authority

General Government
In Committee:
e COMMS325 05 10 2021 Ordinance Review Committee Report
e COMM330_05_24 2021 Late File Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021
e COMM331_05 24 2021 Late File Newburyport Fee Schedule

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01_27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
COMM229_02_24 2020 Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM234_03_30 2020 Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020
e COMM285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace
e COMMZ299 02 08 2021 Late File Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e COMMS326 05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)
e ORDR253 05 24 2021 Crosswalk High St

Planning & Development

In Committee:

COMMZ215_01_13 2020 Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification
ODNCO046_01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition
COMM231 03 09 2020 Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance
ORDR196_07_13 2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW)
ODNCO076_05_10_ 2021 Proposed Zoning Amendment Mini-Reform (COTW)

Public Safety

In Committee:
e COMM216_01_13 2020 Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate
e APPT165 04 13 2020 Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board of Health

APPT248 05 24 2021  Christopher J. Fay 20 Strong St. Historical Comm. 5/31/2024

4/30/2023

3



COMM243_05_11_2020
ORDR200_07_30_2020

Ltr from Jane Rascal re; NMMCD
List of Crosswalks Amended

COMMZ282 01 27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal

COMM283_01_27 2021
APPL023 03_08 2021

Public Utilities
In Committee:
e COMM290 02 08 2021
e COMM295 02 08 2021
¢ COMM296 02 08 2021

Rules

In Committee:
COMM220_01_27 2020
ORDR170_02_24 2020
ORDR171_02_24 2020
ORDR239 02 8 2021

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

17. ADJOURNMENT

Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit
Late File Event App The Moving Wall

COMM328_05 10 2021 Late File Petition 25 mph Ferry & Laurel Rds.

Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)
Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting
Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide

Proposed City Council Rule 9F
Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW)
Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW)
Council Rule 7 and 10B



CONSENT AGENDA




CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2021
Joint City Council & Planning Board Meeting
7:00 PM
Zoom Details
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012
Or One tap mobile :
US: +13017158592
Or Dial:
US: +1 301 715 8592 Webinar ID: 879 7793 4012

1. CALL TO ORDER

The City Council President, Jared Eigerman called the Joint City Council & Planning Board Meeting
to order at 7:00 pm and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the roll. The following Planning Board
members answered present, Bonnie Sontag, Rick Taintor, Elisabeth DeLisle, Anne Gardner, MJ Verde, Alden
Clark, 6 present, 2 absent (Leah McGovern, Don Walters), 1 resigned ( Tania Hartford). The following City
Councillors answered present Wallace, Zeid, Khan, McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, VVogel, and Eigerman.
9 present, 2 absent (JD, BL). All were using Zoom as a platform.

e City Council

e Planning Board

Motion to begin Executive Session by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote.

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION To Discuss litigation involving 93 State Street, Newburyport and the Appeal of

the Planning Board decision pending in Land Court.
Councillors Devlin and Lane present for this motion.

(Council) Motion to go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing 93 State Street and the pending
litigation in Land Court by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

(Planning Board) Motion to go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing 93 State Street and the
pending litigation in Land Court by Rick Tainter, seconded by Elisabeth DeLisle. Roll call vote. 6 yes, 2 absent
(Leah McGovern, Don Walters). 1 resigned ( Tania Hartford). Motion passes.

The City Clerk stated that the City Council will be back in session for the regular City Council Meeting at
8:00pm. The Planning Board will not be returning to a public meeting following the Executive Session.

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
8:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER The City Council President, Jared Eigerman called the meeting to order at 8:00 pm
and asked the City Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present,
Zeid, Devlin, Khan, McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, and Eigerman. 9 present, 2 absent (CW,
BL) using Zoom as a platform.

8:02 pm Councillor Lane present


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87977934012

2. LATE FILE
e COMM330_05 24 2021 Late File Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021
e COMMS327_05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street fence/wall at Squires Glen
e COMMS331 05 24 2021 Late File Newburyport Fee Schedule
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late file items by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll
call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (CW). Motion passes.
8:04 pm Councillor Wallace present
3. PUBLIC COMMENT
June Henderson, 452 Merrimac Street
Jane Snow, 9 Coffin Drive
4. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS
DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e May 10, 2021 (Approve)
6. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMS329 05_24 2021 Statement of Interest, School Building Authority (ED)
7. TRANSFERS
TRANO097_05_24 2021 Gen. Fund-Free Cash $65,260.87 & HWY Streetlights $50,000 to (B&F)
Snow & Ice Labor $238.00 & Snow & Ice-Expenses $115,498.87
TRANO098_05 24 2021 Multiple Accounts Transfer Appropriation Request $3,071,492.00 to (B&F)

Multiple FY2022 Capital & Reserves $3,071,492.00
Councillor Zeid requested adding COTW for referral.

8. APPOINTMENTS
e APPT247 05 24 2021 Brian Brunault 83 Garden St.  Cnstble for Civil Business 7/1/2024

e APPT248 05 24 2021 ChristopherJ. Fay 20 Strong St. Historical Comm. 5/31/2024
Councillor Shand requested removing from Consent Agenda

e APPT249 05 24 2021 Joseph Haberland 22 Farrell St Sch. Cmte. Whittier Reg.  5/31/2024
Vo.Tech. HS

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
e COMMZ262 08 31 2020 Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness

Budget & Finance
e ODNCO074 04 12 2021 Council Salaries with Supporting Memo




e TRANO096 05 10 2021 Gen. Budget Contingency $17,815.35 to POL Sal Officers$14,192,
POL Officer OT $2500, POL Accreditation Allowance $707, POL
Longevity $416.35

e ORDR?247 05 10 2021 Health Insurance Reserve Fund

Neighborhoods & City Services
e COMM327 05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street fence/wall at Squires Glen

Public Safety
e ORDR250 05 10 2021 Merrimac St signs, signals and striping
e ODNCO077 05 10 2021 Merrimac St. Parking Restrictions

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

REGULAR AGENDA

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

10. COMMUNICATIONS

e COMM330_05 24 2021 Late File Code of Ordinances Edited May 2021

e COMM331_05 24 2021 Late File Newburyport Fee Schedule
Motion to refer collectively to General Government by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

11. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPT248 05 24 2021 ChristopherJ. Fay 20 Strong St. Historical Comm. 5/31/2024

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

12. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT242 05 10 2021 Katie Nye 8 Russell Terr.  Human Rights Comm. 5/31/2024

e APPT243 05 10 2021 Charles Carroll 25 Hill St. Council on Aging 5/31/2026

e APPT244 05 10 2021 Richard A. Eaton 4 Horton St. Council on Aging 5/31/2026

e APPT245 05 10 2021 BarryJ. McBride 5 Pine St. Asst. Wiring Inspector 5/31/2022
Salisbury

Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

13. ORDERS
e Confirmatory 05 24 2021 ORDR246 05 10 2021 Updated City Council Meetings 2021
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDR249 05 10 2021 Congratulations Valedictorian Salutatorian
(Continued from 05/10/2021)
Motion to approve with all Councillors to add their signatures by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Devlin.
Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



e ORDR252 05 24 2021 Phillips Drive Loan Order
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

e ORDR253 05 24 2021 Crosswalk High St
Motion to refer to Neighborhoods & City Services by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

14. ORDINANCES

e ODNCO073 03 29 2021 2" reading Zoning Amendment Storage Warehousing
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

e ODNCO075 04 26 2021 2" reading Safety Zone Merrimac St Ordinance
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

e ODNCO078 05 10 2021 2" reading on Elec Agg (redraft of ORDR245_04 26 2021)
Motion to approve on 2" reading by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Wallace. Roll call vote. 10 yes. 1 no
(JM). Motion passes.

e ODNCO079_05 24 2021  Plumbing and Gas Fees Sec 5-111 & 5-112
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:
e COMMZ262 08 31 2020 Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e COMMZ261_08_31 2020 Proposed Timeline, Waterfront
e ORDR227_12 14 2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e COMM311 03 08 2021 Clir Tontar letter re: KP Law Legal Opinion on Council Salaries
e ODNCO074 04 12 2021 Council Salaries with Supporting Memo
Motion to approve on 1* reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 no (SZ,
JD). Motion passes.
e ORDRZ247 05 10 2021 Health Insurance Reserve Fund
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDR248 05 10 2021 Budget Order 2022 w/memo from the Mayor
e TRANO096 05 10 2021  Gen. Budget Contingency $17,815.35 to POL Sal Officers$14,192, (B&F)
POL Officer OT $2500, POL Accreditation Allowance $707, POL
Longevity $416.35
Motion to approve on 2™ reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.




Education
In Committee:
e COMM273_10 13 2020 Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987

General Government
In Committee:

e COMMS325 05 10 2021 Ordinance Review Committee Report

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMM229 02 _24 2020 Ltrre: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e COMM234_03_30 2020 Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020
e COMM285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace
e COMMZ299 02 08 2021 LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e COMMS326 05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street bicycle/pedestrian improvements (CIP)
e COMMS327 05 10 2021 Late File Hale Street fence/wall at Squires Glen
Motion to approve by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

Planning & Development
In Committee:

COMM215_01_13 2020 Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification

ODNCO046_01 27 2020
COMM231_03_09_2020
ORDR196_07_13_2020
ODNCO076_05_10_2021

Public Safety

In Committee:
COMMZ216_01_13 2020
APPT165 04 13 2020
COMM243 05 11 2020
ORDR200_07_30_ 2020
COMM282_01_27 2021
COMM283 01 27 2021
APPL023 03 08 2021

COMM328_05_10_2021 Late File

Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition
Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance

Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW)
Proposed Zoning Amendment Mini-Reform (COTW)

Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate
Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St.
Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD
List of Crosswalks Amended

Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal

Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit

LATE FILE Event App The Moving Wall

Petition 25 mph Ferry & Laurel Rds.

Board of Health 4/30/2023

ORDR250 05 10 2021 Merrimac St signs, signals and striping

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e ODNCO77 05 10 2021 Merrimac St. Parking Restrictions
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Motion to amend by adding “scheduled
games or events” and referencing Sec. 11-5 Parks Commission permit and posted schedule by the Parks Department
by Councillor VVogel, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to move to a date certain, June 7, 2021 by Councillor
Devlin, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.




Public Utilities
In Committee:
e COMM290 _02_08 2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)

e COMM295 02 08 2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting
e COMM296_02_08 2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide

Rules

In Committee:
COMM220_01_27_2020 Proposed City Council Rule 9F
ORDR170_02_24 2020 Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW)
ORDR171_02_24 2020 Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW)
ORDR239 02 8 2021  Council Rule 7 and 10B

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Councillor Zeid — Budget & Finance to hold Hybrid meeting Wednesday, May 26™ at the Senior/Comm. Ctr.
Councillor Connell — All welcome Tuesday, May 25™ to reinstall the BLM banner that was vandalized.
Councillor Tontar — Recognizes students Jackson Darling and Nicholas Forestall for their Tree Walk
Councillor Shand — DEI Alliance update, recognizes the NYS Big Wheel 500 Race

17. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan at 10:22 pm. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion

passes.



COMMUNICATIONS




APPLOZ5_06_07_2021


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL025_06_07_2021























































































































Prepared by:

Newburyport Half Marathon
DIVISE

s un d ay, O Cto be r mh ’ 2 @. DAVE MCGILLIVRAY SPORTS ENTERPRISES
COURSE MAPY SPORTS

START: ON MERRIMAC ST @ KENT ST
FINISH: IN PARKING LOT AT CASHMAN PARK V.

HOYTS LN

, 8
\

(a}]
113NN3C

=
c
.
P
~m

<

=
S
€

ad TUH A

m
(7]
‘h{

RELAY STATION:
“GARDEN ST & %
BROWNS LN

@

ROGERS ST

GARDEN ST

8|

ay Ty Aéxuni

















































TRANSFERS

























APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING








































END OF CONSENT AGENDA
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING







SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT247 05 24 2021 Brian Brunault 83 Garden St.  Cnstble for Civil Business 7/1/2024
APPT249 05 24 2021 Joseph Haberland 22 Farrell St Sch. Cmte. Whittier Reg.  5/31/2024
Vo.Tech. HS

In City Council May 24, 2021:

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDERS




ORDR254_06_07_2021

June 7, 2021

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the
following fund(s) for fiscal year 2021 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Account Name Original FY2021 Revised FY2021
- Spending Limit Spending Limit
Electrical Inspector $90,000 $105,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid









Lease Rate:

NNN Fees:

Additional Terms:

Option to Extend:

Brokerage:

$9.25/SF

Year 1. @ $3,981.35/month = $47,776.25/yr
Year 2: @ $3,981.35/month = $47,776.25/yr
Year 3: @ $3,981.35/month = $47,776.25/yr

*Year 4: @ $4,196.56/month = $50,358.72/yr *(@$9.75/SF)
*Year5: @ $4,304.17/month = $51,650.00/yr *(@%$10/SF)

Lease Total = $245,337.47

$3/SF

Subject to approval by necessary City of Newburyport
Departments.

Subject to mutually agreeable solution to kitchenette
buildout, with sink.

Subject to mutually agreeable solution for small
outdoor storage area for materials — to be specified
as exhibit in lease.

3 year option to renew at 3% per year increase,
with six month advance notice.

The Landlord shall pay Coldwell Banker Commercial a

fee based upon the agreed to schedule. All parties represent
and warrant that there is no additional other broker who
has dealt in connection with the lease of the Unit.



The Parties acknowledge that this proposal omits many terms, some of which are material
and this Letter of Intent is intended to be an indication of interest and is not a binding
agreement until a Lease is fully executed by both parties, neither Landlord nor Tenant
shall have any obligations to each other whatsoever.

Accepted by Tenant:

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor, City of Newburyport

Accepted by Lessor:

Gordon Hall, 230-232 E 49th St Assoc.

Sponsor: Councillor Tontar



























ORDINANCES






















COMMITTEE ITEMS







ORDR253_05_24 2021

WHEREAS a comprehensive list of approved crosswalks was adopted by Order of the City
Council on November 15, 2015; and

WHEREAS High Street was repaved and the existing crosswalks were not reinstated; and

WHEREAS a crosswalk at High Street and Myrtle Ave is an approved crosswalk (at intersection
40) and was not replaced after the repaving.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
that the crosswalk at the intersection of High Street and Myrtle Avenue shall be reinstated
under the following conditions:

1. Said crosswalk shall be located on High Street at approximately sixty (60) feet from
Myrtle Avenue.

2. There shall be an ADA compliant curb cut and ramp at both ends of said crosswalk.

3. The crosswalk shall be repainted.

Councillor James J. McCauley















	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES_05_24_2021

	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL025_06_07_2021

	APPL026_06_07_2021
	APPL027_06_07_2021
	APPL028_06_07_2021
	APPL029_06_07_2021
	APPL030_06_07_2021

	TRANSFERS
	TRANS099_06_07_2021
	TRANS100_06_07_2021
	TRANS101_06_07_2021
	TRANS102_06_07_2021
	TRANS103_06_07_2021
	TRANS104_06_07_2021
	TRNAS105_06_07_2021

	APPOINTMENTS 1st  READING
	APPT250_06_07_2021
	APPT251_06_07_2021
	APPT252_06_07_2021
	APPT253_06_07 2021


	REGULAR AGENDA

	APPOINTMENTS 2nd READING
	ORDERS
	ORDR254_06_07_2021
	ORDR255_06_07_2021
	ORDR257_06_07_2021

	ORDINANCES
	ODNC074_04_12_2021          2nd reading 
	ODNC077_05_10_2021   Cont. from May 24, 2021 
	ODNC080_06_07_2021           1st reading  
	ODNC081_06_07_2021

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Neighborhood City Services
	ORDR253_06_07_2021

	Public Safety
	COMM282_01_27_2021






